
 
United Nations Development Programme  

ITB/202/17 – Supply of Furniture for 20 Schools in Al Hamdaniya, Ninewa 
Governorate 

 

Questions and Answers 

 

No Question Answer 

1. Regarding the item of Sofa Set (10 seats) 
 
you mentioned in the specification only three sizes 
total of 6 seats only and they are: 

- 3 seats: 200x87x 82 cm 
- 2 seats: 140x87x82 cm 
- 1 seat: 85x87x82 cm 
So could you please inform us the quantity you 

want from each size to reach the 10 seats 

Please find below the proper description: 

 

• 1 Units 3 seats 200x87x82cm 

• 2 Units 2 seats 140x87x82cm 

• 3 Units 1 seat 85x87x82cm 

  

TOTAL 10 Seats 

 

2. Sofa Set (10 seats): 

Sofa set shall fully cushion leathered, including 
arms, wooden frame, webbing and injection molded 
PU foam. PU foam finished. 

Dimensions: 

 3 seats: 200x87x 82 cm 
 2 seats: 140x87x82 cm 
 1 seat: 85x87x82 cm 

1.6*.75*.4*177 

 

QUESTION: 

(1) As you ask for 10 seats, how should we 
consider the set composition? If you need 
10 seats, we could offer 2 x 3 seat sofas + 1 

(1) Please find below the proper description: 

 

• 1 Units 3 seats 200x87x82cm 

• 2 Units 2 seats 140x87x82cm 

• 3 Units 1 seat 85x87x82cm 

  

TOTAL 10 Seats 

 

(2) No, small tables are not required. 



x 2 seat sofa + 2 x armchairs. Is that correct 
? 

Otherwise, since other compositions are possible, 
please specify your preference. 

(2) Additional question: Do you also need 1 or 
more small table(s) as shown in the example 
picture in the bidding documents or just the 
sofas / armchairs ?  

3. 1. Reference to Item 2 - Sofa Set (10 seats). 
Please confirm the quantity of 3 seats sofa, 2 seats 
sofa and 1 seat sofa in each "Sofa Set (10 seats)". 

 

• 1 Units 3 seas 200x87x82cm  

• 2 Units 2 seats 140x87x82cm  

• 3 Units 1 seat 85x87x82cm  

 Reference to Item 3 - Teacher table - Wooden 
melamine table 160x75cm. 
Please confirm whether "160x75 cm" means "length 
x height". And please advise the width of table. 

160cm length x 75cm width x 76cm height 

 Reference to Item 4 - Steel cupboard. 
Please confirm whether cupboard should be 
delivered as flat pack or assembled one. If delivered 
as flat pack, is installation needed or not? 

All the items include supplying and installation 

 As we need more time to prepare our proposal, 
please kindly consider to extend the deadline to 21 
June, 2017. 

Extension of deadline cannot be considered 

4. This mentions, Supply of sofa set (10 seats), but 
below the dimension says 3 seater, 2 seater & 1 
seater which makes it 6 seats. Supply is for 10 seats. 

Can you please clarify, if it should be the same 
dimensions (3 seater, 2 seater & 1 seater). Also, 
what is the combination (How many 2 seater, 1 
seater etc) 

• 1 Units 3 seas 200x87x82cm  

• 2 Units 2 seats 140x87x82cm  

• 3 Units 1 seat 85x87x82cm   

 

 Does the material have to be shipped to Iraq port 
(Basra) only or does it have to be delivered to each 
& every school? 

All the items have to be delivered and installed in the 
schools, ready to be used 

 - Do we have to arrange the fitters? 
- Logistics of getting it cleared from the port 

Customs? 
- Delivery to the respective sites? 
- Accommodation & Food for the staff? 

All the items include supplying and installation. The delivery 
to respective sites is the contractor or supplier 
responsibility. 



- Security for the staff? 
- Prices should be CnF/CIF up to Iraqi port? 

 Going through the requested documents for 
application we had a question on the file called: 
ITB_202_17__Forms_in_MS_Word_Format 

  

On Section 6: Technical Bid Form, the number of the 
Tender is different (093/17) and also the requested 
items. Is that correct? 

 

No, it is an omission. The correct reference is “ITB 202/17 
Supply of Furniture to 20 Schools in Hamdaniya (outside 
Mosul), Ninewa Governorate, Iraq”. 

The forms in MS Word Format are provided for prospective 
bidders’ convenience only. 

 


